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 January 13, 2023 
 

 
ADDENDUM  3 

 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 23-019-FL, The Buildout of the Multi-Use Assembly Space at the Tubman 

Museum 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 

1. We are interested in pursuing this project.  We see that a projected price is needed and worth 15 max 

points. We'll need to ask for the fee form or at least fee format so we know what to quote - CM fee only, 

general conditions, precon, etc. 

 

Answer: Respondents to the solicitations are to provide their proposal form.  

 

2. I am reaching out about project 23-019-FL The Buildout of the Multi-Use Assembly Space at the Tubman 

Museum. Several years ago, I met with staff members to discuss audio visual needs for this space. Do you 

have any current plans to add audio visual systems to the space? 

 

Answer: To be determined. 

 

3. Please provide the missing dwg. sheet A1.1A, A1.3A, E-2A, E-3A and M-2A.  

 

Answer: Please refer to the  attached drawings posted onto the Macon-Bibb County Procurement website. 

 

4. Dwg. Sheet A1.1 - are there any specifications for the retrackable stage system?  

 

Answer: Please refer to the attached drawings posted onto the Macon-Bibb County Procurement website. 

 

5. Dwg. Sheet A1.1 - Are there any specifications for the removable ramp system? 

 

Answer: Please refer to the attached drawings posted onto the Macon-Bibb County Procurement website. 

 

6. Dwg. Sheet A1.1 - Are there any specifications for the countertops @ restrooms (Room 239, Room 241, 

and Room 242)? 



 

Answer: Please refer to the attached drawings posted onto the Macon-Bibb County Procurement website. 

 

7. Dwg. Sheet A1.1 - Are there any specifications for the casework @ (Room 239, Room 243, and 

Room 244)? 

 

Answer: Please refer to the attached drawings posted onto the Macon-Bibb County Procurement website. 

 

 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Laura Hardwick           
Interim Procurement Director 
 

 


